/

-~

o et
/‘;7‘” m“*‘s..

United Nations ‘Nations Unies(_resmuom )

"A[C.3/8C.2/sR 11

GENERAL - ASSEMBLEE & worever 1546
ASSEMBLY GENERALE  smronue: mase

Dual distribution

Third Session
THIRD COMMITTEE
SUB-COMMITTEE 2

SUMMARY RECQORD QF TEE-ELEVEN‘I‘H MEETING

Held at the Palais de Cheillot, Paris,
on Saturday, 6 November 1948, at 3.30 p.m.

CONTENTS ;

Draft resolution on assistance to Palestine refugees (A/C.3/SC.2/k,
Afc.3/315, Ajc.3/318, A/C.3/SC.2/6 and A/C.3/323) (discussion continued)
1. New Zealand end French amendment to the New Zealand and French
draft resolution (document A/C.3/SC.2/4) '
2. Joint Belgian, Netherlands, United Kingdom and United States
draft resolution -- paragraph 9 (document A/C.3/315)

Cheirman: | Mr. PEREZ CISNEROS Cuba

@

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in writing, in
either of the working languages (English or French), and within two
working days, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Directcr, Official Records Division,
Room 3015, Palais de. Chaillot. Corrections should be accompanied by
or incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate
symbol number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent". Corrections
can be dealt with more speedily by the services concerned if delegations
will be good enough also to incorporate them In a mimaomphedk com’
of the record. - o '



A/C.3480.2/SR 11
Page

At the request of -the Chailrman, and in reply to the Egyptian
representative, Mr, KATZIN (Secretariat) stated that, on the assumption
that the meesures in paragraph 2 and in sub-paragraph (b), in particulsar,
of document A/C.323, would be executed, there was no reason why the
provisions of either the New Zealand and French draft resolution or of
the four-Power draf't resolution could not be applied within the framswork
of the Secretery-General's programme.

Mr. LUNDE (Norway) supported the principle of distributing the
expense of asslstance to Palestine refugees emong all Member States as &
matter of universel obligetion. It was a problem that should affect the
international conscience and Norwery was prepared to do its part. Should
the Sub-Committee decide that the total amount of -$30,000,000 should not
be distributed on the basis of the United Nations scale of contributions,
he would support the New Zealand and French suggestion that the initial
advance of $5,000,000 should be contributed in that manner.

Mr. BOUARD (Belgium) expressed the view that the Fifth
Committee was the appropriate body to determine the manner in which
money should be provided for the Palestine refugees. That Committee had
teken a decision on thé question and hed made it subject to three
conditions, The second condition was of particuler interest to his
delegation., Should certain Member States assume the responsibility for
making contributions early in 1949, the problem would, in fact, be solved.

Mr. FLAZA (Venezuela) felt that the Sub-Committee had to decide
the manner in which the initial advance of $5,000,000 would be contributed.
The four-Power draft resoluticn had no suggestions to offer in that
respect. In paragraph 3, it étated that contributions could be. made in
currency or kind. It had to be borne in mind, however, that if all
contributions were made in kind, it would be impossible to reimburse the
United Nations for the advance of $5,000,000.

He elso shared the United Kingdom reprcsentative's point of view
that it was ilnappropriate to make contributions obligatory for a purely
humaniterian question and that such & procedure would put certain
countries in a very difficult position.

He could not accept the time limit put farwvard in the New Zealand
end French dreft resolution and suggested that enough should he contributed
to repay the advence of $5,000,000 by 1 March 1949,  Otherwise, on the
celculation that there would be 10,000,000 contributed for a period of
nine monthg, it could hawvnes thar ket sdvoscs would be exhaugstod by the
middle of February. '

/In parogpesh 3



A/C.3/sC.2/SR 11
. Page 3
In paragraph 3 of the four-Pover draft resolution, he proposed the
substitution of the words "before 1 March 1949" for "as soon as possible".
He also moved the first Venezuelan emendment set forth in document
Ajc.3/8C.2/6 and the Venczuelen amendment contained in document A/C.3/318.

My. GRUMBACH (France) said that the substitute New Zealand and
French amendment had been put forward for two main reasons. It would
encourage the speedy reimbursement of the United Nations' advance of
$5,000,000, Unlike the Belgian representative, he considered that the
Fifth Committee had taken no decision dn the financial implications of
the four-Poﬁer draft resolution. Furthermore, there were not sufficient
guarantees in the Fifth Committee report that the $5,000,000 would be
advanced. In that regard, he cited the provisions of paragraph 2 of the
réport.

Secondly, it had to be remembered thet a spirit of international
solidarity did not always prevail. IR0 hed been set up to assist the
victims of the Second World warg France's contribution to that orgeniza-
“ion was almost five times the amount of her contribution to the United
Nations Organization. He d4id not draw attention to that fact in a
complaining or boastful spirit. Only fourteen Members of the United
Notions had Joined IRO, however. Member States were now being given
another opportunity to show a spirit of international solidarity and it
vas perhaps wise to ensure from the start that all nations contributed

their share to the assistance of the Palestine refugees.

Mr. SUTCH (New Zealand) had also been disappointed by the
Fifth Committee's report. The words "a sum up to $5,000,000 might be
made available" were insufficient. The figure of $5,000,000 had been
arrived at after unofficial consultation with members of the Secretariat.
They had stated thet it might be possible to utilize that sum in other
currencies besides the American doller, but too little was known about
that aspect of the question I'or the Sub-Comrlttee to take & final
decision.

The French and New Zealand delegations had never suggested that
$5,000,000. would be needed ‘in United Statcs currency; they had spoken
of dollars because that was the currency commonly referred to in the
United Nations. The United Natione permitted peyment in other
cnrrencles when it was possible to utilize them, as for example, with
regard to the meeting of the General Assembly. A compulsory contribu-

tion would not necessarily b¢ a dollar contribution.

/He requested



A/c.3/sc.2/SR 11
Page 4 .. . L.

He requested the Secretory-General's representotive to comment on
that point; ond also on the differcnce between the administrative and
operational costs of the assistance progromme, of what the cperational

costs would consist ond in whet currencies the administrative costs
could be paid.

Mr. BORISOV (Union of Soviet Socinlist Republics) stated with
regard to the New Zeoland and French amendment (A/C.3/SC.2/4) that the
first poragraph might preveht scme nations frem co-operating in the
Progromme of relief for Palestine refugees. Both the four Power draft
resolution on Palestine refugees (A/C.3/315) cnd the report of the Fifth
Committee (A/C.3/323) had been based on the promise that contributions
would be voluntary. If the principle of compulsory contributions was
cdopted os suggested by the New Zealand and French cmendment (A/C.3/SC.2/L),
the relief- rrograrme night be defcated in the General hogermbly.  The
USSR representative considered thot the Fifth Committee would not have
tgreed to that change. The Fifth Committee had not specified the sum
of $5,000,000 but rather "a sum up to $5,000,000" (a/c.3/323).

There were obviously o number of budgetery difficulties with regard
to a loan from the Working Capital Fund for the Palestine refugee relief
programme. He sow no reason to complicate the matter further by attompt-
ing to put the contributions on o compulsory basis, especiolly since some
countries had stated that they did not have the necessary dollar credits.
With regord to the principle of intermational solidarity, the
representative of the USSR considered that the New Zealand and French amend-
zent would endanger that solidarity rather than.strengthen it. To make.
the contributions compulsory would not provide a solution to the problem,
which in his opinion could cnly be settled successfully on the basis of
voluntary contributions. He pointed out that the Fifth Committee had
agreed that an edvance could be made from the Working Cepital Fund and
in sub-poragraphs (a), (b) and (c) of parégraph 2 of its report (4/C.3/323),
it had specified tho conditions under which that loan would be granted. .
Perhaps some ccuntries were oble to repay the loan in doller credits, but
there was no Justification for attempting to force other countries to do so.
The USSR favoured the principle of voluntary contributions, because
those countries which did not have dollar credits should be given the
freedom to decide their own course of action. It was desirable that as
many countries as possible should take part in the Palestine rer.zee relief
progremme, but if the contributions were made obligatory, the USSR felt
‘that many countries might be prevented from collaborating and for that

/recson



A/C.3éSC.2/SR 11
Page

reason the USSR delegation would vote against paregraph 1 of the New Zeolr-id
ond French amendment (A/C.3/SC.2/4).

Mr. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivia) considered that the Fifth Copmittee
was better able to handle the technical aspects of the question than the
Sub-Ccrmittee, He pointed out that ho had been one of the fifst
representatives in the Third Cormittee to question whether thé loan of
$5,000,000 from the Werking Ceapital Fund would be sufficien*ly guaranteed.

In contrast with opinione which had been previcusly oxpressed, he
congidered that the Fifth Cormittee had given a decision on paragraph 9 of
document A/C.3/3l5. The discussion in the Sub-Ccermittee might kave
arisen duc to the fact that there was a discrepancy between the French
and English texts of the report of the Fifth Cormittee (A/C.3/322). In
paragraph 2 the word 'might" appeared to be an inaccurate transletion .
of the French "pourra", which would seen to indicate that the Cormittee
hed teken a decision. ‘

With respect to the question of whether or not contributions should
be voluntary, he fully understood the purpose of the New Zealand and
French amendment which had been intended to give a more perfect technica]
basis to the four Power draft resolution, but he was ~frald that 1t might
alter the general aspect of the work in connexion with the reliei operation.
If the amount of $5,000,000 was to be written in the regular budget, he
would have to consult his Government before taking a decision on the matter.

Mr. KATZIN (Secretariat), in reply to the first point railsed
by the representative of New Zealand, stated that the figure of 329,500,000
were based cn the report of the Acting Medlator, and on tue basis ofi
a carcful study, it had been decided nat the figures were well Tounded.

A Justification of the Secretariat's plan would, of course, be presented:
in broad detail to the Fifth Cormittee. N

With respect to the second point raised by the New Zealand representa-
tive, he stated that,the sum of $29,500,000 was Intended to cover certain
expenses; such as food, clothing, blankets, shelter, medicines, sanitery
supplies, transportation, and so on, mentioned by the Acting Medlator in
his report (A/68§). ThLr figure for operational charges had not been
included in that repbrt. The staff of sixteen now working under the
‘Director of Relief were cerrying outiboth administrative and operational
tasks, but the latter were rather circumscribed because of the heavy load
of adriinistrative duties falling on such a small steff. A staff of fifty
would not be sufficient to ensure the most efficlent distributicn and use
of the su;plies furnished by the United Nations. The Secretariat had

/therefore,



A/C.3éSC.2/SR 11
Page

the:efere, drawn up a plan which would ensure cdequate supervieieﬁlof the
distribution of supplies, and required that operational costs should be
added to the figure suggested by the Acting Mediator. .

With respect to the third point raised by the representative of
New Zeeland, he stated that he could-not give an estimate cf the final
costs of operational services, but on the basis of the experience of
other relief organizations, operating in similer fielde, operational
expenses night amount to between five and seven and a half per cent of
the total cost of the relief prograrme. The extra sun needed for
administrative and operational expenses would therefore amount to between
$1,500,000 and $2,500,000, The question would, however, be discussed
in the Firth Cormitfee. He specified that adninistrative costs included
the expenses for twenty-five staff nmembers, who would serve under the
Directcxr of Refugee Relief. The Fifth Cormittee would have the final
declsicn on whether certaln items provided in the Acting Mediator's
repcrt such as transportaticn should nmore ccorrectly be included under
operaticnel costs cr under supply costs.

With regard to the question raised by the representetive of New Zealand
regarding the currencies that would be needed,  he stated that he could
make no prediction at that time. A considerable enmount could, undoubtedly,
‘be spent in soft currencies, but a final estinmate cculd not be prepafed
before another month or so.

The main aspects of the report of the Acting Mediator had been well
premised. There were certain necessary additions to be provided for and
the Secretary-General's plan‘had been drawn up eccordingly, The Secretariat
also felt that the Secretaryeceneral's programme could be carried out under
the terms of either resolution under discussion. ’ '

Paregraph 1 of the New Zsaland and French amendment (conteined in
docuzent A/C. 3/SC 2/%) to the New Zealand and French draft resolution
(a/C.3/5C.2/2) was put to a vote.

'Peragraph 1 was rejected by 10 votes tc 3.

On the suggestion of Mr. BORISOV (Uhion of Soviet Socialist
' Republics), the word "voluntary was added before the words "governmental
contributions” in paragraph 9 of the four Power—draft resolution (4/c.3/315).

Mr. PLAZA (Venezuelé) requested that parégreph 9 of the four
Power draft rosolution (A/C.3/315) shouls be voted on in two parts, the
peragraph being divided aft r the words "peragraph 3",

/The first



A/C.34SC.2/SR 11
Page

The first part of paregraph 9 of the four Power draft resolution,
as amended, was adopted by 10 voied to none, with 3 alatentions.”,'
The second part cf paragraph 9 of the four Power draft resclution
(4/C.3/315) reading "before the end of the- period specified in paragraph
2" was put to a vote.
The second part of parcgreph 9 was adopted by 1l votes to 1 with
1l abstention. .
Peragraph 9 as & whole was adopted by 9 votes to none, with 4 abstenticns.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that, as had been previously decided,
the paragraph which had Jjust been approved would appear as paragreph 3.

Mr. PLAZA (Venezuela) explained that he had voted against the
second part of paragraph 9 for the rensons he had given earlier in the

neeting. .
g

As o result of the vote that had Just been taken, Mr. GRUMBACH
(France), explained that the second paragraph of the New Zealand and French
draft resolution, would automatically fall. | '

The meeting rose at 6.20 p.nm.





